## CITY OF FRANKLIN BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS MEETING HELD IN THE HEARING ROOM AT CITY HALL November 18, 2010

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Young called the Board of Public Works meeting to order at 7 p.m. on Thursday, November 18, 2010, held in the Hearing Room at City Hall.

ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE TO FLAG

Present: Chairman Young, Alderman Schmidt, Commissioners Rogowski, Wolff, Bischke and Webster. Also present Assistant City Engineer Romeis, Hwy Superintendent Schaefer and Aldermen Taylor and Solomon. Commissioner Bartnicki was excused. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM OCTOBER 12, 2010

Motion made by Commissioner Rogowski, seconded by Commissioner Webster with Commissioner Wolff abstaining to approve the minutes of the October 12, 2010, BPW meetings. Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT

No comments.

CLOSURE OF W.
OAKWOOD RD (S. 60<sup>TH</sup> TO
76<sup>TH</sup> ST) DURING RAIN
EVENTS

Motion made by Commissioner Rogowski, seconded by Commissioner Wolff to direct City staff to do a cost study of gate and barricade options for closure of W. Oakwood Road and report back at the December 2010 BPW meeting. Motion carried.

REQUEST FOR STOP SIGN FOR NORTH AND SOUTH BOUND S. 83RD ST AT THE INTERSECTION WITH WILLOW POINTE PARKWAY Motion made by Commissioner Wolff, seconded by Commissioner Webster to send this item, a request for stop sign at intersection of S. 83rd St. and Willow Pointe Parkway, to the Franklin Police Department for speed enforcement in area and report back at the December 2010 BPW meeting. Motion carried.

WINTER SIDEWALK POLICY EXCEPTION(S) OAKWOOD ROAD FROM S. 27TH ST TO WEST OF S. 34TH STREET Motion made by Commissioner Webster, seconded by Commissioner Wolff to direct staff to create wording for an exception and report back regarding the winter sidewalk policy as applied to (Oakwood Road from S. 27th Street to west of S. 34th Street). Motion carried with Commissioner Bischke voting no.

REVIEW AND ESTABLISH SPEED LIMIT – INDUSTRIAL PARK AND S. 60TH STREET FROM W. RYAN ROAD TO W. OAKWOOD ROAD Motion made by Commissioner Wolff, seconded by Commissioner Rogowski to send item on speed study to Common Council with Board of Public Works to recommend to Common Council to increase the speed limit to 30 mph for S. 60th Street, W. Ryan Road to W. Oakwood Road. Motion carried.

## BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS MEETING MINUTES

November 18, 2010

Page 2

RECONSTRUCTION OF OAKWOOD ROAD, REVIEW OF PLANS, AND EARLY START Motion made by Commissioner Wolff, seconded by Commissioner Webster that this item, "Reconstruction of Oakwood Road, Review of Plans, and Early Start" was for information only with no action taken. Motion carried.

WELCOME SIGNS FOR CITY OF FRANKLIN

Motion made by Commissioner Wolff, seconded by Commissioner Rogowski that this item, "Welcome Signs for City of Franklin" was for information only. Motion carried.

**ADJOURNMENT** 

Motion made by Commissioner Wolff, seconded by Commissioner Rogowski to adjourn at 8:55 p.m. with the next meeting scheduled for December 14, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. Motion carried.